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Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: REPORT NO. 50-324/83-11AND50-325/83-11

On Marcn 18-25, 1983, NRC inspected activities authorized by NRC Operating )
License Nos. DPR-71 and DPR-62 for your Brunswick facility. At the conclusion of '

the inspection, the findings were discussec with those members of your staff
identified in the enclosed inspection report.

This inspection relates to the review of the fire protection program as a result
of the Standby Gas Treatment (SBGT) deluge system isolation event which the
licensee reported to the NRC on March 18, 1983. Additionally, further findings
with regard to the licensee's "0-list" program previously discussed in IE Reports
82 10 and 82-45 are presented.

Enforcement action related to these findings have been addressed to. you in
correspondence from Region II dated January 10, 1984

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(a), a copy of this letter and the enclosures will
be placed in NRC's Public Document Room unless you notify this office by
telephone within ten days of the date of this letter and submit written
application to withhold information contained therein within thirty days of the
date of the letter. Such application must be consistent with the requirements of
2.790(b)(1).

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact us.

Sincerely,

_

(. k L w
Richard C. Lewis, Director
Division of Project and {

Resident Programs
sensaa maestafeaY soumisssescc: P. W. Howe, Vice President
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Report Nos.: 50-325/83-11 and.50-324/83-11
.

Licensee: Carolina Power and Light Company
411 Fayetteville Streeti

Raleigh, NC 27602

Docket Nos.: 50-325 and 50-324

I License Nos.: DPR-71 and DPR-62

Facility Name: Brunswick 1 and 2

Inspection at meunswick site near Southport, North Carolina

d. LA' k .3Inspectors,
~ * ers, Syniop' a 1 pent insgector Date SignedD~. O

, /k hu.~ O [- #[/83s
L.W.. vner, Re Mce t nspdctor p Date Signed

<Approved by: . L~ ? /

% Pa # R/. Bemis, Section Chief Date Signed
~

Project Branctl'No. 1

DivisionoffrojectandResidentPrograms

SUMMARY

Inspection on March 18-25, 1983

Areas Inspected

This special announced inspection involved 90 inspector-hours on site in the area
of review of the fire protection program as a result of the Standby Gas Treatment
(SEGT) deluge system isolation event which the licensee reported to the NRC on
March 18, 1983. Additionally, further findings with regard to the licensee's
"Q-list" program previously discussed in IE Reports 82-10 and 82-45 are
presented.

Results

Within the areas inspected, six violations were identified (Technical Specifica-
tion Limiting Condition for Operations (LCO) exceeded on two occasions, paragraph
5; failure to properly implement procedures, paragraph 5; failure to make a-

timely prompt report, paragraph 5; failure to make special report, paragraph 5;
material false statement, paragraph 6).

.
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REPORT DETAILS

1. Persons Contacted .

Licensee Employees

**L. Boyer, Assistant to the General Manager
*J. Chase, Assistant Manager of Plant Operations
#C. Dietz, General Manager

*

#W. Dorman, CA Supervisor
"J. Harness, Plant Operations Manager

**W. Hatcher, Security Specialist
"A. Hegler, Manager af Operations

.

#R. Helme Director, Onsite Nuclear Safety
*M. Hill, Assistant Manager of Plant Operations
*L. Jones, Director, QA/QC

**C. Mosley, Manager-Operations QA/QC
*G. Oliver, Assistant Manager of Plant Operations
#R. Poulk, Senior Regulatory Specialist

**G. Spies, Security Chief

Other licensee employees contacted included technicians, operators and
engineering staff personnel.

* Attended exit interview, March 25, 1983
** Attended exit interview, April 15, 1983
# Attended both exit interviews

2. Exit Interview
,

The inspection scope and findings were summari:ed on March 25, and April 15,
1983 with those persons indicated in paragraph 1 above. The licensee
acknowledged the inspection findings.

,
_

3. Licensee Action on Previous Enforcement Matters

Not inspected.

4 Unresolved Items

Unresolved items were not identified during this inspection.

5. Fire Protection Progrim Inspection

.

Initiating Event Identificationa.

At 4:00 p.m., on Maren 18, 1983, the licensee notified NRC Region II
that on March 13, 1983, while performing a weekly surveillance on fire
suppression equipment, PT-35.7, the SBGT deluge system isolation valve,

___ . .
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1-WW-V207, was found in the closed position. This valve isolated well
water to the deluge systems on both SBGT trains for Unit 1. Closure of
this valve made the deluge system inoperable. The 11censee's review of

~

this event determined that during the period-of February 11 ts
March 13, 1983, the Unit 1 SBGT deluge system was inoperable and the
required continuous fire watch was not established. Unit I was in mode
5 (refueling) during this period. Subsequent confirmation of this
immediately reportable event was transmitted to Region II on March 21,
1983. Unit 2 systems were not affected by closure of this valve.

b. SBGT Deluge System Event Description

On February 7, 1983, in preparation for maintenance work on the Unit'l
service water sytem, which required draining the service water header,
Clearance No. 1-8139 was issued. Valve 1-WW-V207 (SBGT deluge supply),
was not part of this original clearance boundary.

Over the next several days, draining of the service water header was
unsuccessful despite repeated torquing of the boundary valves. Water
continued to leak past valve seats into the header, precluding the
initiation of the planned maintenance activities. On February 11, a
group of shift personnel were assembled to identify the source of the
in leakage. It was determined that two possible sources existed; and
at approximately 2:00 p.m. on February 11, the Shift Operating Super-
visor (505) added well water valves,1-WW-V207 and 1-WW-V200, to the
clearance boundary. In accordance with the revised clearance, an
auxiliary operator removed the lock and chain from the valve handwheel,
shut valve 1-WW-V207 (V207) and attached the clearance tag. The fire
protection group was not notified.that a fire protection system valve
hac been repositioned, nor was a Limiting Condition for Operation (LCO)
initiated as a result of the shutting of valve V207.

Subsequent interviews with the SOS, who initiated the clearance on
valve.V207, determined that the applicable piping diagram, Print No.
25030, was reviewed to determine the significance of closing valves
V207 and V200, but that he had failed to recognize that closure of
valve V207 rendered the SSGT deluge system inoperable. It was deter-
mined later that Print No. 25030 was the proper crawing to be used and
that it did show that closing V207 would isolate the well water supply
to the SBGT deluge system.

During the period of February 11 to March 12, 1983, routine conduct of
performance test (PT)-35.7, a weekly surveillance of sprinkler and
deluge valve potitions, failed to ioentify that this important fire
protection system valve had been repositioned. This PT was performed
on 2/12, 2/20, 2/26 and 3/7, and in each case it was documented that
valve V207 was locked open wnen, in fact, it was tagged ano closed.*

On March 13, a Fire Protection Technician aide (FPT) performing
PT-35.7, observed that the locking chain for valve V207 was not through
the handwheel, as usual, and that the velve was shut. The aide noted

- _ _ -
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the condition at about 10:45 a.m. and informed the control room that
valve V207 had been found shut. He did not specifically state the
function of this valve, nor did he indicate that he was performing a
PT. After informing the control room of the, shut valve, the FPT aide
took it upon himself to open the valve. He entered the contaminated
area and began to open the valve when he realized that a clearance tag
was attached to the handwheel. He immediately shut the valve, noted
the clearance number, exited the contaminated area, and notified the
control room of the clearance tag on valve V207. The Shift Foreman
(SF) initiated a clearance review to resolve this apparent discrepancy
at about 11:15 a.m., still unaware that a required fire protection
system was affected. The fire protection aide continued 'with his
duties.

At approximately 1:00 p.m., the Shift Foreman (SF) reali:ed a required
fire protection system had been rendered inoperable. He then docu-
mented the LCO and initiated the action of Technical Specification (TS)
3.7.7.2.a. TS 3.7.7.2.a required establishing a continuous fire watch,
with backup fire suppression equipment, within one hour. At approxi-
mately 1:30 p.m., the SF notified the fire protection group and
requested a continuous fire watch be established at the SBGT deluge
system. A fire protection technician aide proceeded to the vicinity of.

the Unit 1 SBGT system and established the fire watch at approximately
1:55 p.m. The fire watch remained in effect until March 15, 1983, when
V207 was reopened and the SBGT deluge system was returned to service,

c. Inspection Findings

Subsecuent review of fire watch, shift foreman, health physics, opera-
tions clearance and security logs and records, and interviews witn
involved personnel by the resident inspector, revealed that there
appeared to be significant deficiencies asseciated with the activities.
of the fire protection group. The inspection area was then expanded to
include other major areas of the fire protection program. The follow-
ing are resulting violations and inspection findings: -

1. Two Technical Specification Limiting Conditions for Operation
Action Statements were exceeded,

a. TS 3.7.7.3 requires the deluge systems associated with SBGT
trains IA and IB to be operable whenever the SBGT system is
required to be operable. During the period of February 11 to
March'13, 1983, Unit I reactor was in mode 5 (refuel). TS
3.6.6.1 requires both trains of the SBGT system to be opera-
ble in mode 5.-

Action Statement "a" of TS 3.7.7.2 requires tnat with one or
more of the deluge systems inoperable, a continucus fire
watch with backup suppression equipment be established within
one hour. When valve V207 was closed on February 11, 1983,

_ _ . .
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both deluge systems for both Unit 1 SBGT trains were made
inoperable, but a continuous fire watch was not established
until March 13, 1983. The is a violation of TS 3.7.7.2
(325/83-11-01).

'

The licensee reported this event to the NRC in Licensee Event
Report (LER) 1-83-15.

b. While performing a detailed evaluation of fire protection
COs currently active (as a result of LER 1-83-15), the

licensee determined snat required actions were not taken for
inoperable fire barriers in the Augmented Off-Gas ( A0G)
building. As the result of major modifications to the A0G
building which commenced in late 1982, numerous fire barrier
penetrations in that building were declared inoperable and
the reovirec fire detector operability and the hourly fire
watch were established per TS 3.7.8. On February 13, 1983,
it was determined that the Fire Detection System for the A0G
building was inoperable. A review of the appropriate action

statement for the detectors (TS 3.3.5.7) determined that
hourly fire watches were required. As hourly fire watches
were already in effect, no additional action was taken. It
was not recognized that as a result of this fire detector
inoperability, the action statement for TS 3.7.8 changed to
require a continuous fire watch on all affected inoperable
fire barriers. This is a violation of TS Action Statement
3.7.8.a ((325/83-11-02; 324/83-11-01).

Continuous fire watchers were established on April 15, 1983,
when the above described review noted the discrepancies. The
safety-related equipment associated with the A0G building
requiring adequate fire protection, is the Containment
Atmospheric Dilution (CAD) System.

.

The licensee made prompt notification to the NRC of this
event on April 6,1983 (LER 2-83-43).

2. Licensee personnel failed to properly implement procedures,

a. As discussed in 5.b. above, the event which finally sparked
recognition of the TS requirments associated with closure of
valve V207, was the satisfactory performance of PT-35.7, on
March 13, 1983.

Following the determination of event significarce and report-
ability on March 18, 1983, the licensee, in an attempt to
determine the exact date of valve closure, conducted a review
of previously performed PT-35.7's. Although the exact date
when valve V207 was closed was finally determined by the
licensee through interviews with the plant staff, the PT-35.7

.
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review revealed that the surveillances conducted on February
12, 20, 26 and March 7, 1933, erroneously recorded the
as-found position of the valve as "OL" (open locked). This
is an example of failure to adequately implement procedures.

b. During the course of this inspection, other surveillance
activities associated with the fire protection system were
reviewed by the inspectors. During this review, the
inspectors determined that PT-35.1 indirectly acdresses
verification of the position of valve V207. PT-35.1, per-
formed weekly, tests the operability of the diesel driven
fire pumps. Step IV.A requires that valve line-ups per
operating procedure OP-41, be verified complete. OP-41
includes a verification of the locked open position of valve
V207. PT-35.1 was performed and valve V207 erroneously
verified as locked open on February 14, 21, 28, and March 7,
1983. This is another example of failure to adequately
implement a procedure.

c. Licensee review cf surveillance require.ments of other fire
protection related T5's determined that the PT-35.16 and
PT-35.18 series tests were not being adequately implemented.
Administrative Instruction (AI)-33, Surveillance Test
Cross-Reference to the Technical Specifications, lists
procedure FP-08 as the test which implements the surveillance
requirement of TS 4.7.8.b. This surveillance ensures fire
barrier penetrations are returned to functional status before
fire watches are removed. FP-08, Fire Barrier Penetrttion
Seal Work Control, Section V.5, required testing in accor-
dance with the FT-35.16 and PT-35.18 document series be
accomplished prior to determining a fire seal is functional.
The PT-35.16 and PT-35.18 series list the acceptance criteria

for determining penetration and seal operability. The
licensee determined the fire protection personnel who were
verifying seal operability were doing so on the basis of
visual inspection and experience rather than the design basis
and acceptance criteria specified in the PT. Furthermore,
completed PT's for each fire seal work permit could not be
supplied. Interviews revealed that some personnel carried
the procedure during inspections, others did not. These
practices constitute a failure to properly implement the
PT-35.16 and PT-35.'8 series documents.

~

The example described above in paragraphs 5.c.2.a. b, and c
constitute a failure to adequately implement procedures and
is a violation of TS 6.8.1, which requires written orocedures-

to be established, implamented and maintained (324/83-11-02,
325/83-11-03)

.

. . . ..
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3. Untimely recognition of reporting requirements leading to late
reports.

a. The determination that an LCO was exceeded requiring the
entry into an " action statement," occurred on March 13, 1983,
but failure to recognize that the plant had existed in a
condition less conservative than the least conservative
aspect of that LCO resulted ir the plant not making a pronpt
report of this event until March 18, 1983. March 13, 1983,
as required by plant procedures, the SF completed the
required LCO form, retained a copy for his logs and forwarded
a copy to the regulatory compliance group. The plant comoli-
ance group reviewed the LCO form on March 13 and made the
oetermination, based on the information presented on the
form, tnat the occurrence was reportable under the TS 30-day
written report category. It was not until March 18, 1983,
during a conversation between a fire protection person wno
knew of the closed valve V207 and a plant compliance
specialist, that the full scope of this occurrence was
recognized and actual reportability determined. Based on
this realization, the compliance group initiated an immediate
review of this occurrence which resulted in the prompt report
to NRC Region II at 4:00 p.m., on March 18, 1983.

TS 6.9.1.8.b requires the reporting within 24 hours by
telephone anc confirmation by telegraph, mailgram, or
facsimile transmission to the Director of the Regional Office
or his designee no later than the first wo-king day following
the event i.e. the operation of the unit or affected system
when any parameter or operation subject to an LCO is less
conservative than the least conservative aspect of the LCO

established in the TS.

Failure to recognize the. prompt reportability of this
occurrence resulted in the failure to report this occurrence
uniti March 18, 1983, which is a violation of TS 6.9.1.8.b

(325/83-11-04).
,

The licensee identified and reported this event in LER

1-83-15.

b. Licensee investigations into the reporting requirements for i

specia,1. reports on fire protection activities revealed
weaknesses in the Licensee's administrath9 vantrols designec 1

to ensure these reports were issued in a timely manner. TS
6.9.2 recuires a special report to be issued within 30 days
after a fire barrier penetration has been inoperaole for 7
days. Th licensee's review determined that on numerous

.
.
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occasions these reports were not submitted; four examples are
reports associatec with fire barrier penetrations LCO Nos.
1-83-87, 1.-83-88, 1-83-32, 1-83-152. This failure to submit
special reports is a violation of TS 6.9.2 (325/83-11-05).

4 Indications of inadequate management overview of the Fire
Protection Program.

a. Transferring of PT 02ta

Licensee review of this event has determined that the
surveillance PT-35.7 previously reported as perfornec on
Maren 7, 1983, was actually corducted on March 5, 1983.
Interviews with fire protection group personnel determined
that at the direction of the Fire Protection Supervisor, a
fire protection person, other than the person who previously
completed the PT, transferred the data from the March 5, 1983
PT form to a new form, indicating that the PT had been
performed on March 7, 1983. The fire protection supervisor
indicated that he had the data transferred to the newly dated
form in an attempt to keep this PT's performance date in line
with the plant's computer tracking system. No surveillance
periods were exceeded as the March 5 performance date is
still within the allowable surveillance interval.

b. Backdating of fire protection and operations LCO logs

Licensee reviews of logs and records, prompted by NRC
inspector concerns, cetermined tnat the SF, wnen initiating
the SSGT deluge system LCO (LCO No. 83-176), indicated that
the LCO condition was identified at 10:30 a.m. and that a
continuous fire watch had been set. In actuality, the LCO
condition was not determined to exist until 1:00 p.m.
Additionally, the SF marked the LCO form as not prompt
reportable. An interview with the SF determined that in his
judgement he was correct to conservatively set the time that
the LCO concitten hao been icentifiec at 10:30 a.m. , the time
at which a knowledgeable person (the fire protection aide)
was aware of the condition. He justified to himself that the

LCO action statement had not been exceeded because he had
established a fire watgh within one hour of the time he had
determined that an LCO had becn entered. A review of the
fire watch logs revealed that the time of establishing the
fire watch, was logged as 10:30 a.m. instead of 1:55 p.m.,
the actual time of establishment cased on security logs.

. Based on the above, aDoarent discrepancies in records,
further reviews of records were conducted.

__ _ . _ .
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Interviews with fire protection aide determined he had
backdated the fire watch log to indicate that the watch had
been established at 10:30 a.m. instead of 1:55 p.m., based on
separately 'determinea but like reasoning to that of the SF.

These documentation discrepancies identified above are

presently under review by the NRC Office of Investigations.

c. Inacequate training of the fire protection croup personnel in
performance of valve line ups.

Licensee interviews with the fire protection personnel
incicated that they lacked training necessary to establish a
minimum level of proficiency for performing their required
cuties. This weakness in personnel training was present in
aides as well as supervisors. The aides received no
cocumentec training in the performance of valve line-ups, in
the use of periodic tests, or in acceptance criteria for
visual inspections. The licensee has recognized the weakness
of the previously administered on-the-job training program
and is initiating a formal training program to supplement
existing activities.

5. 0-List Material False Statement

Inspection Report 50-324/83-45, dated February 7, 1983, issued a
Notice of Violation for failure to estaolish measures to followup
on corrective actions to assure proper implementation of the
licensee's resconse dated May 24, 1982. Additional staff review
indicates that the May 24, 1982, response describing corrective
action taken is a material false statement. Events leading up to
the material false statement are described below.

Inspection Report 324/82-10, Item D of Notice of Violation, cited
the licensee for failure to implement Maintenance Instructio'n (MI)
3-3A34, a semi-annual calibration procedure, in that 19 calibra-
tions were performed utilizing a non safety-related procedure MI
3-3A instead of safety-related procedure MI 3-3A34 and that Gne
semi-annual calibration was not performed. The report also
described that table IA of the plant operating manual volume XI,

'

Q-List, did not list service water pressure switches SW-PS-1175
and 1176 as Q, whereas, table I of the subject document did
identify tnem as Q. Because table IA is utilized by plant
personnel as a quick reference to determine if an instrument i s 0,
the inspector opened an inspector followup item (IFI) 325/82-10-06

. to review that taole IA was prceptly upgraded to De completed anc
accurate.

The licensee's response dated May 24, 1982, in summary identified
use of the non-complete table IA as the cause of.the violation.
the response stated, in part, "The tables (I and IA) in volume XI,

. . . . . _ . . . . . _
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have been revised to assure that all 0-List equipment is correctly
identified on both tables". Based upon the licensee's response

|. and subsequent inspector verification that a revision had been
I approved by the' plant nuclear safety committee on February 24,

1982, to volume XI which stated the reason for revision 17 is "...
to remove the discrepancies between table I and IA ...", the NRC
closed IFI 325/82-10-06.

During a routine safety inspection on November 18, 1982, the
resident inspectors identified to the licensee numerous discrep-
ancies existing between table I and IA. Examples of these
discrepancies were documented in inspection report 50-324/82-45,
wnien also issued a notice of violation for failure to establish
measures to followup on corrective actions.

Ir.terviews with plant personnel indicated that personnel assigned
to tne task of removing the discrepancies between tables, failed
to understano the scope of the corrective action desired and
management failed to verify that the corrective action had been
properly completed before issuing the response dated May 24, 1982.

Based upon the details supporting the inadequate corrective action
to the violation issued in inspection report 50-324/82-45 and the
licensee's plant personnel statements, the statement "The tables
(I and IA) in volume XI have been revised to assure that all
Q-List equipment is correctly identified on both tables", is
deemed false. The false statement is material, in that, i f the
NRC staff had been aware that 0-List equipment was not correctly
identified on both tables, the inadequate corrective action
violation issuec on February 7, 1983, as a' result of tne November
18, 1982, inspection, would have been identified earlier and the
license would have been required to take proper corrective action
at an earlier date. Providing a material false statement to the
Commission is a violation of 10 CFR 2.201 (324/83-11-03;

*

325/83-11-06)

.

.
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Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: PROPOSED IMPOSITION OF CIVIL PENALTY: EA 83-88
VIOLATIONS OF FIRE PROTECTION REQUIREMENTS
(REFERENCE: REPORT NOS. 50-325/83-11 AND 50-324/83-11)

A special inspection was conducted by this office during the period March 18 -April 15, 1983 of activities authorized by NRC License Nos. OPR-71 and DPR-62 forthe Brunswick facility. The inspection included a detailed review of the
circumstances surrounding two areas of concern involving failure to comply withNRC regulatory requirements. The first area involved violation of fire protection
Limiting Conditions for Operation (LCO's). This issue was discussed with CP&L
management on March 25 and April 15, 1983 by the Senior Resident Inspector and
was also the st.bject of an investigation performed by the NRC Office of
Investigations. The second area of concern involved a submittal to this office
by CP&L,in response to a Notice of Violation containing an inaccurate statementhaving sefety implications.
Enforcement Conference held at the Brunswick facility on AprilThis second area of concern was discussed during an26, 1983 byMr. R. D. Martin, Deputy riegional Administrator.

The first issue involves a determination by CP&L on March 13, 1982 that, while
both trains of the Unit 1 Standby Gas Treatment System deloge system were
inoperable between February 11 and March 13, 1983, a continuous fire watch was'

not posted as recuired by Technical Specifications. The two deluge system
trains were made inoperable by the closure of the common supply valve to
facilitate planned maintenance on the Unit L Service Water System. Failure to
post the required firewatch is indicative of a weakness in implementation of
the Brunswick fire protection program. The significance of this event is
increased by the fact that the surveillance performed by fire protection aides
was incorrectly documented in that the isolation valve was recorded as locked
open on February 12, 20, 26 and March 7 1983 although it was actually shut.
This violation resulted from a programma, tic breakdown of fire protection

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED .

- _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _
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2administrative and managerial controls. This violation also indicates d
systematic weaknesses in the training of nonlicensed personnel in the conduct hof safety-related activities. The other items cited in the Notice of Violation 5are also indicative of programmatic weakness in your fire protection program. j

eThe fire protection LCO violation has been classified in the enclosed Notice 9
of Violation as a Severity Level III violation, in accordance with the NRC ]-Enforcement Policy, Supplemer,t I, 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C. To emphasize the _gneed for you to operate the Brunswick facility in accordance with facility iTechnical Specifications, and after consultation with the Director of the 9
Office of Inspection and Enforcement, I have been authorized to issue the ;
enclosed Notice of Violation and Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalty in the 4
amount of S40,000 for this violation. j

.--
With regard to the second issue, during a January 1982 routine inspection, the

_NRC Resident Inspector at your Brunswick facility identified discrepancies in 9the Q-listing of safety related pressure switches. The Q-list is contained in jTables I and IA of the Plant Operating Manual. The discrepancies involving the =jsafety-related pressure switches were documented in Inspection Report _mNo. 50-324/82-10 and 50-325/82-10. The discrepancies were categorized at that -stime as Severity Level V violations, violations which are of minor safety j
significance. A Nutice of Violation was issued by the NRC dated April 2, 1982. -

The CP&L response, dated May 24, 1982, to the Notice of Violation stated that d
the discrepancies had been corrected. An inspection conducted during the =9
period November 15 - December 15, 1982 by the Resident Inspector revealed that "

Q-list discrepancies continued to exist. This item was addressed in a Notice ,of Violation issued on February 7. 1983 with Inspection Report No. 50-324/82-45 =and 50-325/82-45. Subsequent evaluation by the NRC staff determined that the 2CP&L response of May 24, 1982 contained a material false statement. This
~

Gmaterial false statement appears to have resulted from your failure to have an 3appropriate system in effect to ensure the accuracy of statements submitted to jthe NRC.
5
4

The material false statement has been classified in the enclosed Notice of gViolation as a Severity Level III violation in accordance with the NRC N.
Enforcement Policy, Supplement VII, 10 CFR Part 2. Aopendix C, Miscellaneous --

Matters. However, in recognition of the fact that the statements were made 2over a year ago and substantive improvements have been made in your program to
ensure that statements made to the NRC are accurate and complete, the Commission _j

__

has decided not to propose a civil penalty for this violation. i
4You are required to respond to the Notice and should follow the instructions T

specified tnerein when preparing your response. In response to the enclosed 3
Notice o'f Violation, please include the changes you have made, or plan to make, 3
in the Brunswick Improvement Program which address programmatic problems in the -

fire protection program. In your response you may make reference to previous
-

_-correspondence or other submittals to the NRC. j
i|E

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's " Rules of Practice," Part 2, ETitle 10, Code of Federal Regulations, a copy of this letter and the enclosure "

will be placed in the NRC's Public Document Room.
i
e

5
--

_____ _ _ - __---___ --_-__---_-_ _
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Carolina Power and Light Company 3

The responses directed by this letter and the enclosures are not subject to the
.

clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required by the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511. -

Sincerely,

gL . O\*'',

' ames P. O'Reilly
R gional Administrator

Enclosure: "

Notice of Violation and Proposed
Imposition of Civil Penalty

cc w/ encl:
P. W.' Howe, Vice President
C. R. Dietz, Plant Manager,

.

'O
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NOTICE OF VIOLATION
AND

PROPOSED IMPOSITION OF CIVIL PENALTY
-

Carolina Power and Light Comp'any - Docket Nos. 50-325:

Brunswick, Units 1 and 2
50-324

License Nos. DPR-62
DPR-71

EA 83-88

During an inspection conducted March 18-25, 1983, violations of NRC
requirements were identified. These violations resulted from decisions
made on February 11, 1983 to shut the water supply valve (WW-V207) during

.

maintenance. Shutting this valve isolated the water supply to the Standby Gas
Treatment deluge system resulting in the violation of Brunswick Technical
Specifications. The position of valve WW-V207 was required to be verified
during several subsequent surveillance tests. Although the valve was required
to be verified as being in the locked open position, the actual position of
the valve (shut) was not discovered until March 13, 1983. During the period

_February 11 - March 13,1983, the required fire watch was not established. ~

When the valve was discovered in the shut position on March 13, 1983, this
event was not promptly reported to the NRC in accordance with Technical -

Specifications.-

To emphasize the need to operate the Brunswick facility in accordance with :

facility Technical Specifications, the NRC is proposing a civil penalty
in the amount of 540,000.

Further, in an inspection conducted January 19-21, 1982 (Inspection Report
' 50-324/82-10 dated April 2, 1982), inadequacies in the implementation of

surveillance testing of safety-related instruments at the Brunswick facility
-

were icantified. Specifically, certain pressure switches were not tested
at the required frequency. These inadequacies were classified as a Severity

E Level V violation in the Notice of Violation issuec April 2,1982. CP&L's-

response, dated May 24, 1982, to the Notice of Violation admitted the violation
.

and stated that the cauie of the violation was a discrepancy between Tables I
i

ard IA in Volume XI of the Plant Operating Manual (POM). Both Tables identify ,

surveillance requirements for safety-related equipment (i.e. , Q-list equipment). _

_ Tne response stated that, since Table IA did not describe pressure switches as
Q-list equipment, they were not entered on the Periodic Maintenance Scheduling

- Program. Therefore, these instruments were not tested in accordance with the
! required surveillance frequency. The May 24, 1983 response further stated:

-

'

:
-

"The tables (I and IA) in Volume XI have been revised to assure that
all Q-list equipment is correctly identified on both tables. In

=

_ addition, instructions for retrieving a correct maintenance instruction
for a particular instrument have been provided at each maintenance

, computer console. All Q-lis ed instrumentation has been entered into =
-

the Periodic Maintenance Scheduling Program to assure a proper cali-
_ bration schedule. This itea is considered closed."

,,, /o=
-

!
:



_

~

.

,

Notice of Violation -2-

During an inspection conducted November 15 - December 15, 1982 (IE Inspection
Report No. 50-324/82-45 dated February 7, 1983), the NRC Resident Inspector
again identified discrepancies between Tables I and IK. The failure to
implement corrective action was classified as a Severity Level IV violation
of the requirements of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, and the QA
Program described in Chapter 13 of the Brunswick FSAR. These discrecancies
revealed that the licensee had failed to properly implement the corrective
action discussed in the May 24, 1982 re snonse to Inspection Report
No. 50-324/82-10. The statement quoted above which was contained in the
licensee's response of May 24, 1982 is considered to be false and material.
The statement was false in that Tables I and IA did not correctly identifyall Q-list equioment. The statement is material for the NRC would have taken
further regulatory action to correct tbe Tables had it known they were
incorrect.

In accordance with the General Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement
Actions, 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, and pursuant to Section 234 of the Atomic
Energy Act of 1954, as amenced, 42 U.S.C. 2282, PL 96-295, and 10 CFR 2.205,

_ the particular violations and associated civil penalty are set forth below:

Violation Assessed a Civil Penalty

Technical Specification 3.7.7.2 for Brunswick, Unit 1, requires that the deluge
system for the Standby Gas Treatment System (SBGTS) trains IA and 18, be

- operaole whenever the SBGTS system is required to be operable. Action
Statement "a" of TS 3.7.7.2 requires that, with the deluge system inoperable,
a continuous fire watch with backup suppression equipment be established within'

one hour.

_ Contrary to the above, the Unit I deluge system for the SBGTS trains IA and,

IB was rendered inoperable when valve 1-WW-V207 was shut during the period
of February 11 to March 13. 1983 and a continuous fire watch was not
established. During this time the plant was in a condition which required
the SBGTS to be operable. -

-

Severity Level III violation (Supplement I)
_

Civil Penalty 540.000
-

'

Violations Not Assessed a Civil Penalty
.

A. In a response dated May 24, 1982 describing corrective action taken with
respect to a Notice of Violation dated April 2, 1982, the licensee stated
that Tables I and IA of Volume XI of the licensee's Plant Operating^

Manual had been revised to assure that all Q-list equipment was correctly
identified on both Tables. These Tables are used by licensee personnel as a.

reference to determine if a plant instrument is a Q-item (i.e., safety-
related).

;

Contrary to the above, on May 24, 1982 and as of November 1982, numerous
discrepancies existed between Tables I and IA of Volume XI-of the licensee's
Plant Operating Manual and consequently the Tables did not correctly identifyi

..

f
.

m
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Notice of Violation -3-
:

all 0-list equipment. For example, Table IA did not identify pressure switches
as 0-list equipment while Table I did. Thus, the licensee's response to
the NRC of May 24, 1982 contained a material false statement within the
meaning of Section 186 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amenced. The

g licensee's statement was false in that Tables I and IA did not correctly
identify all Q-list equipment. The statement is material for the NRC

E would have taken further .'egulatory action to correct the Tables had
- it known they were incorrect.

| Severity Level III violation (Supplement VII)
'

B. Technical Specification 3.7.8 for Brunswick, Units 1 and 2 requires that all
"

fire carrier penetrations, fire doors and fire dampers, in fire zone boundaries
protecting safety-related areas, shall be functional. Technical
Specification 3.7.8 Action Statement "a" requires that, with one or more of the

: fire barrier penetrations non-functional, within one nour a continuous
- fire watch must be established on at least one side of the affected

penetration or verify the operability of fire detectors on at least one

"
side of the non-functional fire barrier and establish an hourly-

fire watch patrol.
I
i Contrary to the above, during the period of February 13, to April 5, 1983,
| fire barrier penetrations protecting safety related areas in Units 1 and 2

were non-functional and the associated fire detectors were inoperable
= without continuous fire watch.

f Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I)

E C. Technical Specification 6.8.1.f for Units 1 and 2 reouires that written
!
_ procecures shall be established, implemented and maintained covering Fire
g Protection Program implementation,
e
; Contrary to the above, proCE.dures covering the Fire Protection Program for
_ Units 1 and 2 were not adequately implemented as demonstrated by tne following

examples:
5

[ Fire protection surveillance procedure PT-35.7 was inadeouatelya.
implemented on February 12, 20. and 26 and March 7, 1983 in that the

i position of valve WW-V207 was not orocerly icentified. The valve
[ was shut. The position was recoraed as being locked open.
._

t b. Fire protection surveillance procedure PT-35.1 was inadeouately
imolemented on FeDruary 14, 21, and 28 and March 7,1983 in tnat vaive
W-V207 was not properly verified as locked open.

I c. Fire protection procedures PT-35.16 and PT-35.18 were not being
[ adequately implemented in that surveillance to ensure the functional
"

status of fire barrier penetrations were not being performed in
accordance with the acceptance criteria specified in these tests.

Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I)

_ -
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.

_

ENCLOSURE 1

D. Techn'. a1 Specficiation 6.9.1.8.6 for Unit I requires the reporting within
24 hours by telephone and confirmation by telegraph, mailgram, or facsimile
transmission to the Director of the Regional Office or his designee no later
than the first working day following operation of the unit or affected
system when any paracater or operation subject to an LCO is less
conservative than the least conservative aspect of the LCO established in
the Technical Specification.

Contrary to the above, the LCO violation described in Item B above was
' a reportable event which was not reported to the NRC Region II within 24

hours.

Severity Level IV violatifon (Supplement I).

E. Technical 3pecification 6.9.2 for Unit I requires a special report to be
issued within 30 days after a fire barrier penetration has been inoperable
for 7 days.

Contrary to the above, in four instances, once on January 26, twice on
February 19, and once on March 12, 1983, fire barrier penetrations were
inoperable for more than 7 days and the required special reports were not
submitted.

Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Carolina Power and Light Company is
hereby required to submit to"the Director, Office of Inspection and Enforcement,
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, D.C. 20055, and a copy to the
Regional Administrator, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region II, within 30
days of the date of this Notice a written statement or explanation, including for
each alleged violation: (1) admission or dental of the alleged violation; (2) the
reasons for the violation, if admitted; (3) the corrective steps which have been
taken and the results achieved; (4) the corre*ctive steps which will be taken to
avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will be achieved.
Consideration may be given to extending the response time for good cause shown.
Under the authority of Section 182 of the Act, 42 U.S.C. 2232, this response
shall be submitted under oath or affirmation.

:

Within the same time as provided for the response required above under
10 CFR 2.201, Carolina Power and Light Company may pay the civil penalty in the
amount of $40,000 or may protest imposition of the civil penalty in whole or
in part by a written answer. Should Carolina Power and Light Company fail to
answer within the time specified, the Director, Office of Inspection and Enforce-
ment will issue an Order imposing the civil penalty proposed above. Should Ca;olina
Power and Light Company elect to file an answer in accordance with 10 CFR 2.205
protesting the civil penalty, such answer may: (1) deny the violation
presented in this Notice, in whole or in part; (2) demonstrate extenuating:

circumstances; (3) show error in this Notice; or (4) show other reasons why the
penalty should not be imposed. In addition to protesting the civil penalty in
whole or in part, such answer may request remission or mitigation of the
penalty. In requesting mitigation of the proposed penalty, the five factors

_ ... . . . . . . . . .
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SERIAL: NLS-84-058Carolina power a ugtst Company

UB 0 91984, ;

Mr. Richard C. DeYoung, Director
Of fice of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission -

Washington, DC 20555

BRUNSWIOC STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NOS.1 AND 2
DOCKET NOS. 50-325 & 50-324/ LICENSE NOS. DPR-71 & DPR-62
RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Dear Mr. DeYoung:

Carolina Power & Light Company (CP&L) has received the letter f rom
Mr. James P. O'Reilly dated January 10, 1984 transmitting a Notice of
Violation and Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalty (EA 83-88). Ca rolina -

Power & Light Company has also received Inspection Reports 50-324/83-11 and
50-325/83-11 for the Brunswick Steam Electric Plant, Unit Nos. I and 2. Th e

above referenced Inspection Reports do not contain any information of a
proprietary nature.

Pursuant to 10 CFR 2.205, CP&L hereby encloses its check in the amount of
forty-thousand dollars ($40,000) payable to the Treasurer of the United
States, in payment of the proposed civil penalty. As required by
10 CFR 2.201, CP&L's response to the Notice of Violation issued with the
Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalty is enclosed.

Should you need any additional information, please contact our Licensing
Staff.

Yours very truly,

g C "

M. A. McDuffie,

Senior Vice Prasident
Nuclear Generation

WRM/cce (9453WRM)
En closures

cc: Mr. M. Crotenhuis (NRC)
Mr. J. P. O'Reilly (NRC-RII)
Mr. D. B. Vassallo (NRC)

M. A. McDuf fie, having been first duly sworn, did depose and say that the
information contained herein is true and correct to the best of his
information, knowledge and belief; and the sources of his information.are,,
officers, employees, contractors and agents of Carolina Power & 1,tght ''.'-

Co tw any . #.y,.....,.
>

.

% $ .

~~ ~
-

f/[ $ i,
'

: :
*

Notary (Seald'
.

i !'

My comunission expires:
~.,'.,,1..', !

-

'

%. *.'';.. ... ' ;'.'j ?
.. ,

411 Fayettentle Street * P. O Box 1551 * Raleegn. N. C. 27602 * . . . . . , s . T ''p
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ENCLOSURE 1

BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NOS. 1 AND 2
INSPECTION REPORTS 50-324/83-11 AND 50-325/8 3-11

RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Inspection Reports 50-324/8 3-11 and 50-325/83-11 and the January 10, 1984
Notice of Violation (EA 83-88) identified six items that were in non-
compliance with NRC requirements. These items and Carolina Power & Light
Company's response to each are addressed in the following text:

VIOLATION A (SEVERITY LEVEL III):

In a response dated May 24, 1982, describing corrective action taken with
respect to a Notice of Violation dated April 2, 1982, the licensee stated that
Tables I and IA of Volume XI of the licensee's Plant Operating Manual had been
revised to assure that all Q-list equipment was correctly identified on both
tables. These tables are used by licensee personnel as a refe ence to
determine if a plant instrument is a Q-item (i.e., safety-related).

Contrary to the above, on May 24, 1982, and as of November 1982, numerous
discrepancies existed between Tables I and IA of Volume XI of the licensee's
Plant Operating Manual, and consequently the tables did not correctly identify
all Q-list equipment. For example, Table IA did not identify pressure
switches as Q-list equipment while Table I did. Th u s , the licensee's response
to the NRC of May 24, 1982. contained a material false statement within the
meaning of Section 186 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended. Th e
licensee's statement was false in that Tables I and IA did not correctly
identify all Q-list equipment. The statement is material f or the NRC would
have taken further regulatory action to correct the tables had it known they
were incorrect.

CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S RESPONSE:

1. Admission or Denial of Violation

| Carolina Power & Light Company acknowledges that the identification of
corrective actions set forth in CP&L's response to IE Inspection Report
50-324(325)/82-10, Violation D, was not accurate, due to an unintentional
error, in that Tables I and IA of the Plant Operating Manual, Volume XI

| (Q-list), were not consistent.

|
2. Reason for Violation

This event occurred due to the lack of clear definition of the scope of

the Q-list upgrade p,roject and to inadequate direction to all site
subunits responsible f or input.

3. Corrective Steps Taken and Results Achieved ,

The Q-list has been thoroughly reviewed for inconsistencies anda.

! corrected where applicable.

-

.

(9453dRM/ccc)
'

. _. - ,.



__

. .

-2-

b. The Q-list has been reformatted to minimize the potential fur
ingonsistencies.

c. The Q-list has been made unit specific to prevent errors due to the
differences in equipment.

d. Enhanced procedural controls have been imple'mented to maintain the
list up-to-date.

e. A Project Engineer has been assigned to the Q-list to oversee future
improvements.

f. Plant procedures have been developed which provide more rigid
controls for accuracy of data submitted to the NRC. These controls
include s tatement verifications and additional management reviews
prior to submittal.

4. Corrective Steps to be Taken -

No additional corrective actions are planned for this event.

5. Date Full Compliance will be Achieved

Full compliance f or this event has been achieved.
-

VIOLATION B (SEVERITY LEVEL IV):

Te chnical Specification 3.7.8 for Brunswick, Unit Nos. 1 and 2, requires that
all fire barrier penetrations, fire doors, and dampers, in fire zone
boundaries protecting safety-related areas shall be functional. Te chnical
Specification 3.7.8 Action Statement "a" requires that, with one or mere of
the fire barrier penetrations non-functional, within one hour a continuous

'

fire watch must be established on at least one side of the affected
penetration or verify the operability of fire detectors on at least one side
of the non-functional' fire barrier and establish an hourly fire watch patrol.

Contrary to the above, during the period of February 13 to April 5, 1983, fire
barrier penetrations protecting safety-related areas in Unit Nos. I and 2 were
nonfunctional and the associated fire detectors were inoperable without
continuous fire watch.

CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY' S RESPONSE:

1. Admission or Denial of Violation

Carolina Power & Light Company acknowledges that it failed to establish
continuous fire watches as noted in the violation. This violation was
identified by CP&L during an internal review of the Fire Protection
Program.

.

(9453WRM/ccc)
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2. Reasons for the Violation .

I
'The OpAretions Shif t Foreman made an erroneous determination that hourly

versue tontinuous fire watcheu were to be maintained in the ADG Building
when the area fire detectors were declared inoperable by considering only
Technical Specification 3.3.5.7, which addresses , detector operability.
Hourly fire watches had previously been established in accordance with
Technical Specification 3.7.8 due to inoperable fire barriers in the A0G
Building. When the fire detectors became inoperable, the Shif t Foreman
failed to realize that Technical Specification 3.7.8 required continuous
versus hourly fire watches since Technical Specification 3.3.5.7 did not
provide any reference to other restrictions involving the operability of
fire detectors.

3. Corrective Steps Taken and Results Achieved

a. The use of hourly fire watches has currently been discontinued and
replaced by the establishment of a continuous roving fire watch in
cases where fire detector or fire barrier operability is concerned.
This fire watch, when required, is maintained in the affected area.

b. Training modules f or the Fire Support group have been implemented and
completed, emphasizing an increased understanding of Fire Protection
s ys t ems . Additional t raining has been conducted on the
interrelations of systems within Technical Specifications.

4. Corrective Steps to be Taken

No additional corrective action f or this event is planned or
anticipated. Corrective measures already implemented have resulted in
satisfactory procedural controls for handling Fire Protection related LCOs
to avoid future occurrences of this nature.

5. Date Full Compliance will be Achieved

| Full compliance for this event has been achieved.
j .

! VIOLATION C (SEVERITY LEVEL IV):
!

Technical Specification 6.8.1.f f or Unit Nos. I and 2 requires that written
procedures shall be established, implemented, and maintained covering Fire'

; Protection Program implementation.
L

| Contrary to the above, procedures covering the Fire Protection Program for
| Unit Nos. I and 2 were not adequately implemented as demonstrated by the

following examples:
,

a. Fire Protection Surveillance Procedure, PT-35. 7, was inadequately
| implemented on February 12, 20, 26, and March 7, 1983, in that the

| position of valve WW-V207 was not properly identified. The valve was
i

shut. The position was recorded as being locked open.
|
t

(9453WRM/ cec)
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b. Fire Protection Surveillance Procedure, PT-35.1, was inadequately
implemented on February 14, 21, 28, and March 7, 1983, in that valve
WW-V20T was not properly verified as locked open.

c. Fire Protection procedures PT-35.16 and PT.-35.18 were not being adequately
implemented in those surveillances to ensure the functional status of fire
barrier penetrations were not being performed in accordance with the
acceptance criteria specified in these tests.

CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S RESPONSE:

1. Admission or Denial of Violation

Carolina Power & Light Company acknowledges that it failed to adequately
implement procedures covering the Fire Protection Program as stated in the
violation. TVo of the three examples were identified by CP&L during its

3

investigation of the event.t

*
2. Reasons for the Violation

PT-35.7, which contains a step to check the position of valvea.
WW-V207, did not require a hands-on verification of the valve
position. In addition, the subject valve is remotely located in a
dimly lighted pipe chase below floor level which led to an inaccurate
determination of its position by visual verification alone. This
example was reported by CP&L.

b. FT-35.1 includes a prerequisite to verify that the Fire Protection
System is lined up per OP-41. Valve WW-V207 is contained in the
OP-41 valve lineup procedure and was not in its required open
position when PT-35.1 was conducted. No method existed for tracking
exceptions to valve lineups, resulting in the f ailure to recognize
that valve WW-V207 was out of position and under clearance.

c. PT-35.16 and PT-35.18 vere improperly implemented as a result of
insufficient training of the Fire Protection personnel assigned to
perform the pts. The determinatign of fire barrier seal operability
was incorrectly based on visual inspection and experience rather than
on the acceptance criteria specified in the PT. This example was
reported by CP&L.

3. Corrective Steps Taken and Results Achieved

a. PT-35.7 was revised on April 2, 1983, to require a hands-on-check of
the associated fire protection valves. Fire Protection personnel who
perform periodic testing have also been trained in the proper method
to check valve position as specified in OI-13, Valve and Electrical
Lineup Verification. As an interim measure until this training was
completed, Fire Protection personnel who were assigned evolutions
requiring valve position verification were required to be accompanied
by Auxiliary Operators.

(9453WRM/ccc)
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b. A method for tracking exceptions to valve lineups. haa.)egn
incorporat & into 01-13, requiring the use of a valve lineup
exception form as documentation for the reason that a valve is not in
its specified lineup position.

c. Fire Protection personnel have received training and were required to
pass a written exam on Fire Protection related Technical
Specifications. In addition, they have received training on Fire
Protection training modules. Real time training is conducted on a
continuing basis to maintain their degree of understanding and
knowledge pertaining to current plant Fire Protection concerns.
Verbatim compliance with approved procedures has also been emphasized
as a direct result of this event.

4. Corrective Steps to be Taken

No additional corrective action fo'r these events is planned or

anticipated. Satisfactory controls have been established to avoid future

occurrences of this nature.

5. Date Full Compliance will be Achieved

Full compliance f or these events has been achieved.

VIOLATION D (SEVERITY LEVEL IV):

Technical Specification 6.9.1.8 for Unit No. I requires the reporting within
24 hours by telephone and confirmation by telegraph, mailgram, or facsimile
transmission to the Director of the Regional Of fice or his designee no later

- than the first working day following operation of the unit or af fected system
when any parameter or operation subject to an LCO is less conservative than
the least conservative aspect of the LCO established in the Technical.

Specification.

Contrary to the above, the LCO violation described in the proposed civil
penalty was a reportable event which was not reported to the NRC Region II

*

within 24 hours.

CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S RESPONSE:

1. Admission or Denial of Violation

Carolina Power & Light Company acknowledges that it failed to make the
required prompt report when valve WW-V207 was found shut. This event was

identified by CP&L on March 18, 1983.

2. Reasons for the Violation

The Shif t Foreman and Shif t Operating Supervisor that were involved in
identifying the need for an LOU due to the WW-V207 valve being found
closed f ailed to recognize that the conditions of the LCO had been
exceeded, thus requiring a 24 hour report to be made in accordance with
Te chnical Specification 6.9.1.8.b. No investigative action was initiated
at that time. A review of the LCO form by the Regulatory Compliance group

(9453WRM/ccc)
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later in the day also f ailed to reveal the need for a prompt notification
based on the information provided on the LCO form. Five days later the

full scope of the occurrence was recognized and a prompt report was made.

3. Corrective Steps Taken and Rettults Achieved

A prompt report was made to the NRC Region II' of fice on March 18,a.
1983.

b. Formal documented " live time" training was initiated on March 29,
1983, for appropriate operating shif t personnel covering details of
this event, including event description, investigation results,
corrective actions, safety considerations, and reportability

evaluation.

4. Corrective Steps to be Taken

No additional corrective action for this event is planned or anticipated.

5. Date Full Compliance will be Achieved

Full compliance f or this event has been achieved.

VIOLATION E (SEVERITY LEVEL IV):

Technical Specification 6.9.2 for Unit No. I requires a special report to be
issued within 30 days after a fire barrier penetration has been inoperable for
seven days.

Contrary to the above, in four instances, once on January 26, twice on
February 19, and once on March 12, 1983, fire barrier penetrations were
inoperable for more than seven days and the required special reports were not
submitted.

CAROLINA POJER & LICHT COMPANY'S RESPONSE:

1. Admission or Denial of Violation .

Carolina Power & Light Company acknowledges that it failed to make
required special reports as required by Technical Specifications. .This
event was identified by CP&L during its review of the Fire Protection
Program.

2. Reasons f or the Violatten

a. At the t ime, there was no established system f or the daily tracking
of fire barrier' seal LCOs. Consequently, whenever an LCO time frame
was exceeded, there was no mechanism by which to notify plant
Regulatory Compliance personnel that a 30 day special report was
required in accordance with Techni. cal Specification 6.9.2.

(9453WRM/ccc)
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b. Plant procedures did not provide a mechanism fr.c notifying tha-
Regulatory Compliance group that a protection system had exceeded the
. allowable tgphniegl specification time and that a special report was
required.

3. Corrective Steps Taken and Results Achieved
.

Plant Operating Instruction OI-04, which deals with the handling,a.

tracking, and disposition of plant LCOs, was revised on April 8, 1983
to establish a positive tracking system for Fire Protection LCOs. In
addition, it is now specifically outlined in the procedure which
plant group is responsible for notifying Regulatory Compliance of an
exceeded LCO time frame and how to accomplish the notification.

b. Special training was given to members of the plant Fire Protection
group to upgrade their knowledge of the LCO tracking and handling
system with respect to Fire Protection LCOs as reflected in the
recently revised OI-04.

The Senior Fire Protection System Specialist now maintains a dailyc.

running account of all active fire barrier seal LCOs. This ensures
that those LCOs which have exceeded their specified time f rames are
reported to Regulatory Compliance so that timely reporting to the
Commission may be accomplished.

d. Plant management also reviews, on each working day, the status of
active plant and Fire Protection System LCOs. This will help to
ensure expeditious processing, correction, and cancellation of these
LCOs.

4. Corrective Steos to be Taken to Avoid Further Violations

No additional corrective actions for this event are planned or
anticipated. Corrective measures already implemented have resulted in a
satisfactory awareness of Operations and Fire Protection personnel to
avoid future occurrences of this nature.

.

5. Date Full Compliance will be Achieved

Full compliance has been achieved. - *

VIOLATION (SEVERITY LEVEL III; CIVIL PENALTY S40,000):

Technical Specification 3.7.7.2 for Brunswick, Unit No. 1, requires that thei

Deluge System for the Standby Gas Treatment System (SBGTS) Trains IA and 18,
be operable whenever the SBGTS System is required to be operable. Action
Statement "a" of Technical Specification 3.7.7.2 requires that, with the
Deluge System inoperable, a continuous fire watch with backup suppression
equipnent be established within one hour.

|
;

i

(9453WRM/ccc)
L



.

-8-

.

Contrary to the above, the Unit No. 1 6eluge System for the SBCTS Trains 1A '
and IB was rendered inoperable when valve WW-V207 was shut during the period
of February 11 to March 13, 1983, and a continuous fire watch was not
established. During this time, the plant was in a condition which required
the SBGTS to be operable.

CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S RESPONSE: -

1. Admission or Denial of the Alleged Violation

Carolina Power & Light Company acknowledges that a continuous fire watch
was not established when valve WW-V207 was isolated as required by
Te chni. cal Specifications. This event was reported in LER l-83-15 on
Ap ril 1, 1983.

2. Reasons f or the Violation

Af fected Deluge Systems were unknowingly isolated by closing valve WW-V207
while attempting to isolate Service Water System vital header inleakage.
Since it was not recognized that the Deluge Systems were isolated, no LCO
was initiated.

The following items were identified as contributing f actors:

a. The plant Shift Operating Supervisor (SOS) did not provide
appropriate independent review and oversight and was too involved in
the details of the actions being taken in association with generating
the clearance.

b. The plant drawing aperture card, utilized when attempting to isolate
the Service Water System vital header inleakage, was not easily
interpretable.

Plant equipment clearance procedures did not provide for an overallc.

plant systems impact consideration when additional clearance tags
were placed on already existing equipment clearances.

3. Corrective Steps Taken and Results Achieved

a. An appropriate LCO and fire watch were established when the event was
identified and maintained until valve WW-V207 was reopened on
March 15, 1983.

b. A complete internal operations audit of existing plant equipment
clearances was conducted to ensure compliance with applicable LCOS.
This audit verified no LCOs were being violated.

c. The involved SOS was extensively counseled concerning this event and
further disciplinary action was taken.

d. Informal on-shift counseling was cond'cted by the Manager - Plantu
Operations f or shif t supervisory personnel concerning this event.
This informal counseling was begun immediately following the
determination of the event.

(9453WRM/ccc)
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Foemal, documented " live time" training was begun on March 29, 1983,e.
fem appropriate operating shift personnel covering details of this
even4,_tacluding event description, investigation results, corrective
actions, safety considerations, and reportability evaluations.

f. The clearance procedure has been revised to require a complete review
of the entire clearance when extending the boundary of an existing
clearance.

g. Appropriate in-line valve handwheels in the Fire Protection System
have been painted red for immediate identification as a Fire
Protection valve.

h. Plant drawing aperture cards have been upgraded to allow easier
interpretation of actual system layouts. This upgrade is continuing
as an ongoing process.

The results of the immediate corrective actions taken corrected the
violation and ensured that no similar conditions existed. Follow up
corrective actions have improved operating practices and operational
administrative controls such that the possibility of reoccurence has been
greatly reduced.

4. Corrective Steps Taken to Avoid Further Violations

No additional corrective actions for this event are planned or
anticipated.

5. Date Full Compliance will be Achieved

Full compliance f or this event has been achieved.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

While Carolina Power & Light Company acknowledges that the Deluge Systems to
the Unit No. I SBCT Systems IA and IB were made inoperable from February 11 to
Ma rch 13, 1983, we would like to present several items which we believe reduce
the safety significance of this event:

1. Although a fire watch was not specifically assigned to monitor the
unprotected area, a radiation checkpoint station located between the SBGTs
was continuously manned during this period.

2. A review of Shift Foremen's log and LCOs indicate that the standpipe
system and the fire detection system in the area of the SBCTs were
operable from February 11, 1983 to March 13, 1983 except for approximately
one hour on March 10, 1983. The standpipe system was isolated f rom
10:45 a.m. to 11:40 a.m. to allow work on the system.

3. During the time of this event, Unit No. I was in Operational Condition 5
(Refuel) and the only equipment in the area required to be operable were
t he S BGTs . Enving been in cold shutdown for two-to-three ' months prior to
and during this event, the anticipated fission product heat loading would

(9453WRM/ccc)
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be greatly reduced f rom that of the design TID-14844 release. In any
case, as aM fire would make the SBGTs inoperable - so would activation of-
the Deluge 'Syaten.

BRUNSWICK IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

The notice of the proposed imposition of Cisil Penaltf also requested that
CP&L include the changes we made, or plan to make, in the Brunswick
Improvement Program (BIP) which address the programmatic problems in the Fire
Protection Program. CP&L does not plan to initiate changes to the BIP to
separately address the Fire Protection Program. Since this event occurred
(approximately one year ago), many changes have been effected concerning Fire
Protection - as addressed in the corrective actions to the enclosed
violations. In addition, a Principal Engineer - Operations position has been
staffed with specific management responsibility for the Fire Protection
Program. The filling of this position has been instrumental in providing the
managerial guidance needed in this area. Following asstanption of the
Principle Engineering position, an assessment of the Fire Protection Program
was performed in which several additional areas were identified which require
improvement. Based on the results of this assessment, and any future
assessments, appropriate programmatic upgrades will be incorporated.

I

!

!
t

I

!

l
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Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
P. O. Box 10429

Southport, NC 28461-0429
,

March 30, 1984
FILE: B09-13510C
SERIAL: BSEP/84-0887

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Administrator
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II, Suite 3100
101 Marietta Street N.k'.
Atlanta, GA 30303

BRUNSk'ICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2.

DOCKET NOS. 50-325 AND 50-324
LICENSE NOS. DPR-71 AND DPR-62

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO IE INSPECTION REPORT 83-11
;-

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

C Light Company stated that
In our letter of February 9, 1984, Serial No. NLS-84-058, Carolina Power &

,

an assesscent of the Fire Protection Program was
being performed and that appropriate programmatic upgrades would be
incorporated. These upgrades have been incorporated into a co=prehensiw
program,. a synopsis of which is enclosed for your information. CP&L will
periodically provide updates of this program reflecting status and any
programmatic or scheduler changes. -

.

Should you require any additional information, please contact a member of my
staff.

. Very truly yours,

0.h p^e.'

*

P. W. Howe, Vice President.

,
Brunswick Nuclear Project

.

TEC/mcg/MSCDR1
.

Enclosures -

'

cc: Mr. R. C. DcYoung
NRC Document Control Desk

.

(
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ENCLOSURE 1

This enclosure describes the plan and schedule for prepar ng a cocprehensive
Fire Protection Program for Brunswick. The task can be broken down into five
phases:

.

1. Performing a needs analysis.

2. Developing a set of specifications.

3. Writing the procedures.

4. Fire brigade organization.
|
!S. Fire brigade training.
|

|

NEEDS ANALYSIS
'

The needs analysis phase involves gathering the commitment documents which
impact Brunswick's Fire Protection Program. These would include, but would
not be limited to, SUREG 0800; SRP 9.5.1; BTP APCSS 9.5-1 (including
Appendix A); 10CFR50 Appendix A and B; 10CFR50.48; Appendix R; Regulatory
Guides 1.39, 1.78, 1.101, 1.120; the FSAR; NFPA 4, 4A, 6, 7, 8, 27, and
others; commitments made to the NRC; QA audit findings and the Corporate QA

" Hanual; and NRC findings and problems identified at other nuclear plants.
,

The analysis is an important function in that it must ensure that the program
will satisfy all regulatory requirements.

SPECIFICATIONS AND PROGRAM DEFINITION,
'

This phase will begin once the needs analysis is co=plete. Preparation of the

specifications is important because it is here that the Brunswick Fire Protec-
tion Program will be defined. Specifications will then be generated for each
procedure. .These specifications will' include the procedure's format, purpose,
pertinent commitments, codes, regulations, and will indicate what the procedure-
will do: Appropriate management review of the specifications will be complete
prior to procedural development.

'

9Dae set of specifications produced will be compared to ensure logical groupings
of content, function, purpose, and quantity. This final action will result in
a set of procedures which are comprehensive, cohesive, and integrated.

.

PROCEDURES .

.

The procedure writing phase will be straightforward. Using the procedure
~

specifications, referenced codes, regulations, standards, commitments, exist-
ing procedures, and drawings, the writer will develop the procedure using any
additional assistance required. .The procedure will be indtpendently reviewed
and then approved by appropriate management as required by regulations and

C plant procedures.
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Procedures will be generated to replace the existing fire protection (FP)
procedures, fire instructions (FI) including fire plans, and periodic tests

'

<

,

which are performed as part of the Fire Protection Program.

Training of shift personnel and Fire Protection staff members will be conducted
on these procedures prior to their implementation. Following this training,

the procedures will be implemented. ,

.

FIRE BRIGADE ORGANIZATION
.

A new Fire Brigade organization will be implemented to enhance the brigade's
fulfilling of regulatory requirements, fire fighting, and fire prevention at
BSEP. The new organization will be implemented over the next 18 months in
three phases to assure a smooth transition from the current organization.

The final organization will consist of six shifts of fully dedicated Fire.

Brigade personnel, supported by an administrative, technical, and supervisory
staff during day shifts. The shift Fire Brigede personnel will perform fire
protection-oriented tasks, such as pts, fire inspections, fire watch super-
vision, and fire equipment checks. Their number will be a function of the
normal work load which they will be expected to carry, with a planned minimum, .

of five on each shift in accordance with regulations. It is expected that
additional personnel will be required for each shift to perform the required
tasks.and to maintain continued training. Those which are not utilized for
fire protection work activities will be utilized as A0s.

( The Fire Brigade orgsnization will be led by the Fire Support Supervisor who
will fulfill the requirements for a Fire Chief. Reporting to him will be a
Fire Support Specialist, Administrative Specialist, Drill Ccordinator, Records
Specialist, . clerk, and six Shift Fire Supervisors. Fire Brigade members on
each shift will report to the Shift Fire Supervisor.

,

*

Each operational shift will also have a licens d individual who is fully
qualified and trained in fire protection and fire fighting. This person will
act as the Fire Commander-during a fire. The Fire Commander will be dispatched
to the scene of the fire and will report to the Shift Foreman. The Fire
Commander directs the fire fighting at the scene with the Shif' Fire Super-

3

visor reporting to him. The Shift Fire Supervisor is trained to direct the
fire fighting if the Fire Commander is disabled or' called to a second fire.

*

TIRE BRIGADE TRAINING

The Fire Brigade training responsibility will be shifted from Operations to
the Training Unit. Drills, practice fire fighting, and real-time training
will remain under Operations' control. .

The training goals will he to have a Fire Brigade fully trained to deal with
fire situations that could " reasonably exist and to qualify each Fire Brigade
member as an AO. Qualified Fire Protection group personnel will be given A0*~

training in regularly scheduled A0 classes.

.
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A comprehensive program is being developed to provide additional training.for
the Fire Brigade personnel. This training is anticipated to include:

1. Fire Academy Training '

2. Fire Brigede Training

3. Fire Inspection '

,
.

4. Fire Protection Procedures

S. Fire Protection Periodic Testing

6. Fire Protection Equipment Checks -

It is also anticipated that the Fire Support Supervis~or, Shift Fire
Supervisors, and the Fire Commanders receive the above training, plus the.

following:

1. Regulations and Specifications

2. Fire Chief's Course

3. Supervision Course

4. Fire Rese.ue
~

5. EMT (Emergency Medi'al Technician)c

Each Shift Foreman will raceive the following training:

1. Fire Brigade Training '

.

.

2. 24-Hour Academy Training ~
*

A training schedule has bees developed and the above training should be
cccomplished without disruption to the current fire protection
rssponsibilities. Training will be tailored to accommodate a time phased'

approach to development of the organization. s.

SCHEDULE i
.

,.

!A comprehensive schedule has been developed to provide an effective management jtool for implementation. This schedule currently calls for individual project
[ntart dates ranging from March through June 1984 and a final total completion
|dIte of December 1985. The extensive training program is the primary reason

far this extended time period. In addition, varicus projects cannot be ,

|ctarted-until prerequisite projects are completed (i.e., the needs analysis :cust be completed prior to specification development). Due to possible i''

program changes and the availability of outside resources (i.e., Fire
Academy), this schedule may change. These changes will be updated in the ,

;periodic. reports.
|

C
;

. -
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CLOSING COMME.NTS

(I The Brunswick st.ation has developed and is implementing what it considers a, s

very comprehensive Fire Protection Program. Many aspects of this program are
included iri this letter. In addition to those actions identified in this
letter, 'which fall mainly under the auspices of the Operations Subunit and the
Training Unit, an engineering pr' gra: is also in ef fect. . This program noto
only includes the requirements of Appendix R, but also incorporates many
improvements and upgrades to the operation of the Fire Protection System at
Brunswick. Should you so desire, CP&L would enjoy the opportunity to present
its fire protection upgrade program to you or members of your staff.

.
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